Hadley, Vernon (NV Energy)

From: Smith, Robert <RSmith@washoecounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 5, 2026 1:39 PM

To: Hadley, Vernon (NV Energy)

Subject: [INTERNET] Re: Feb 10th Training.
Categories: Junk Email

THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER.
Look closely at the SENDER address. Do not open ATTACHMENTS unless expected. Check for INDICATORS of
iphishing. Hover over LINKS before clicking. Learn to spot a phishing message

Here is a list of the /7@@ é@&

employess attending the

class y/lﬂ /l/l/

A

"
EMPLOYEE's ‘/ N
Barger, Brent '
Berry,Wade
Bjork, Cole

Borrero, Joseph

Bromps,Jesse
Burgoyne, Dan
Burke, Cody
Christiansen, Aaron
Cole, Clay
Conner,Don
Cooper, Jeff
Dewitt, Scott
Diaz,Jose

Engel, Jacob
Erlendson,Michael
Flood, Doug
Flood, Kyler
Flores, Manuel
Flores, Rigo
Flores,Ricky
Garcia, Justin
Garcia, Victor
Garcia,lsaac
Gotcher, Dennis
Hague,William
Jones, Dominic
Laney,Dalton



Lange, Pete

Linares, Gerald
Marquez,Junior
McNeff, Daniel
Munson, Brandon
Oliden,Jose
Rothschild, Brandon
Ruiz,Horacio
Samardokas, Marius
Santana, Miguel
Saunders, James
Smith, Ken
Smith,Rob
Stevenson,Tyler
Thompson, Summer
Thomsen, Steve
Watt, Dillon
Williams,Wayne
Wobbe,Pete
Deleon, Brandon
Hillyer, Daniel
Oliver, Brttain
Valazquez, Elpidio
Gregg, Shaun
Kirsten, Todd
Schneider, Daniel
Nicholas, Gil
Burgoyne, Dan
Saunders, James

Thank you.

Rob Smith

CSD - Roads & Stormwater Lead
Rsmith@washoecounty.gov | Cell: 775-229-3567
3101 Longley Ln, Reno, NV 89502

From: Hadley, Vernon (NV Energy) <Vernon.Hadley@nvenergy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 5:11 PM

To: Smith, Robert <RSmith@washoecounty.gov>

Subject: Feb 10th Training.

Hi Rob, | booked the auditorium at the NVE GOB building on Neil Road (big group). That being said | have a
request due to security policies.

e Security will have to issue name tags. If | have a list from you on Monday (first/last) we can have these
taken care of before your team



